
From:David Clarke
Sent:18 Aug 2021 11:05:44 +0100
To:Planningtrees
Subject:RE: Decision Notice for Planning Application TPP/0450/21

Hi Ed
Thanks for the e-mail - that now works!
With regard to the area of land adjacent to 87 Barnet Road my Client will be removing the TPO Ash and 
some of the adjacent vegetation and small trees in September. As set out in the tree work application there 
are now no remaining TPO trees here. I am just confirming this with you prior to the work starting just in 
case you start getting phonecalls!!  
If you should require any further information, or wish to discuss, please contact me.
Regards
Dave                                                                                                                                                       
--------------------------------------------------------------------------          
David Clarke Chartered Landscape Architect and Consultant Arboriculturist Ltd: PD Arb (RFS), CMLI, M 
Arbor A. Head Office: Willowbrook House, Church Lane, Fillongley, Warwickshire, CV7 8EW t: (07775) 
650 835 or (01676) 541 833.
The contents of this communication are confidential and intended for the named recipient(s) only, if you 
have received them in error please delete them immediately and email the sender. Please note that any 
copying, distribution or use of the information is strictly prohibited. We have taken steps to try and ensure 
that this email and any attachments are free from any virus infection, but we advise the recipient to ensure 
they are actually free in keeping with good computing practice.

-----Original Message-----
From: Planningtrees <Trees.Planningtrees@Barnet.gov.uk> 
Sent: 17 August 2021 18:32
To: David Clarke <info@dccla.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Decision Notice for Planning Application TPP/0451/21

Hi Dave

As requested - please find attached a (hopefully uncorrupted) copy of the Decision Notice for TPP/0450/21

Yours sincerely,

Ed Jones

Edward Jones
Senior Planner Trees and Environment
Planning and Building Control
London Borough of Barnet,
7th Floor 2 Bristol Avenue, Colindale, London, NW9 4EW
Tel: 020 8359 4731
E-mail: planningtrees@barnet.gov.uk
Barnet Online: www.barnet.gov.uk

Re (Regional Enterprise) Ltd is a joint venture between Capita plc and The London Borough of Barnet.
Registered Office: 65 Gresham Street, London, EC2V 7NQ. Registered in England and Wales. Registration 
Number: 08615172.

http://www.barnet.gov.uk


Consider the environment.  Do you really need to print this email?

-----Original Message-----
From: David Clarke <info@dccla.co.uk>
Sent: 16 August 2021 15:29
To: Jones, Edward <Edward.Jones@barnet.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Decision Notice for Planning Application TPP/0451/21

Hi Ed
Thank you for the Decision Notice. I still cant open the decision notice for 87 Barnet Road - TPP/0450/21 - 
on the website. Can you send this through too please? If you should require any further information please 
contact me.
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
From: edward.jones@barnet.gov.uk <edward.jones@barnet.gov.uk>
Sent: 16 August 2021 15:23
To: David Clarke <info@dccla.co.uk>
Subject: Decision Notice for Planning Application TPP/0451/21

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please see attached decision notice from Barnet Council at the following site:

Land Adjacent To 87 Barnet Road, Arkley, EN5 3JT

This Notice relates solely to a planning decision and does not purport to convey any approval or consent 
which may be required under the Building Regulations or any other statutory purpose.

For more information about making a Building Regulations application, please contact the Barnet Council 
Building Control team by email: building.control@barnet.gov.uk, telephone: 0208 359 4500, or see our 
website at www.barnet.gov.uk/building-control

The Planning Service holds regular Forums with planning agents. If you are interested to attend a future 
event, please email your request to planning.forum@barnet.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

http://www.barnet.gov.uk/building-control


Edward Jones

This email and any attachments to it are intended solely for the individual to whom it is addressed. It may 
contain sensitive or confidential material and should be handled accordingly. However, it is recognised 
that, as an intended recipient of this email, you may wish to share it with those who have a legitimate 
interest in the contents.

If you have received this email in error and you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, 
distribute, copy or print any of the information contained or attached within it, all copies must be deleted 
from your system. Please notify the sender immediately.

Whilst we take reasonable steps to identify software viruses, any attachments to this email may contain 
viruses which our anti-virus software has failed to identify. No liability can be accepted, and you should 
therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening any documents.

Please note: Information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.

This message has been scanned by Exchange Online Protection.

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


